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Tel: 416-345-8030
March 6, 2017

Via Email

Ms. Kirsten Walii

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.0O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Sale of Superior Energy Management Electricity LP (ER-2011-0412) and Superior
Energy Management Gas LP (Superior Plus LP GM-2014-0251) Contracts to Active
Energy Inc. (ER-2012-0045 and GM-2012-0044)

As communicated to the OEB on March 30, 2016, Superior Energy sold all of its low-
volume Ontario natural gas and electricity contracts to Active Energy Inc. with an effective
change in supply for April 1, 2016. This change impacted approximately 1650 natural gas
and 150 electricity customers.

As of December 31, 2016, ail customers were transferred to Active Energy Inc. Piease
cancel the following licenses effective January 1, 2017:

Superior Plus LP (GM-2014-0251)
Superior Energy Management Electricity LP (ER-2011-0412)
Superior Energy Management Gas LP (GM-2012-0038)

Please contact me at (416) 340-6008 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

S A

Inder Minhas
Vice President, Finance
Superior Energy Management
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